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From: Timolyn Heniy

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 4:42 PM
To: CLK - Orders ! Notices

Ce: Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order { Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/7/2008 4:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 070711-T1

Filenama / Path: 070711.CO.ccp.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Okay to issue, Monday, March 10, 2008.

Thank you.

Femolyn Honmy

2540 Hhumard Caks PBlod,
Tallahases, FL 32399
(850) 413-6738
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CLK Officlal Flling****2/12/2008 9:43 AM i

Matlida Sanders PsC-0F - n0Z32-PAA - T

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 9:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted VE
Date and Time: 2/12/2008 9:11:00 AM ADMINISTRATI
Docket Number: 070711-TI

Filename / Path: 070711.PAA.ORDER.CCP.DOC

Order Type: Imposes Fine

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.470, FAC has been moved to GC
Orders for issuance today.

_Thanks,
B ) mat led
Jacqueline Schindler lcen b .

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-413-6754
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«se Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070711-TI Date Docketed: 12/04/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of NCOM Networks, LLC for apparent
violation of Rule 25-24.470, F.A.C., Registration Required.
Company: NCOM Networks, LLC FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [ ] Parties [T] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 8 1096 ~68
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Due Dates
OPR Staff K Curry IE] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/16/2008
2, Agenda NONE 01/29/2008
3. PAA Order NONE 02/18/2008
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 03/13/2008
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 04/18/2008
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Approved:
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